From: Shahenian, Nicole

To: Eugene Van Cise

Subject: RE: East Hollywood BID Invoices.

Date: Monday, May 23, 2016 1:40:00 PM

Attachments: 2016 First Quarter Report.pdf

So sorry for the confusion. Attached now. A hard copy is in the mail as well.
-Nicole

From: Eugene Van Cise [mailto:eugene.vancise@lacity.org]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 11:31 AM

To: Shahenian, Nicole <Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>
Subject: Re: East Hollywood BID Invoices.

Nicole,

I have this newsletter. Your previous email stated that the 2016 1st quarter report was
attached.

Eugene

On Mon, May 23, 2016 at 11:20 AM, Shahenian, Nicole <Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>
wrote:

So sorry about that! Here you go. | have also asked our communications person to begin labeling
with Q1 instead of by season so that it will hopefully be a little less confusing going forward.

-Nicole

From: Eugene Van Cise [mailto:eugene.vancise@lacity.org]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Shahenian, Nicole <Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>
Subject: Re: East Hollywood BID Invoices.

Nicole,

The 2016 1st quarter report is not attached.

Eugene

On Fri, May 20, 2016 at 11:21 AM, Shahenian, Nicole <Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>
wrote:

Eugene-

I have been researching what has happened with our BIDNews issues that you are
missing. Clearly, | have not been doing a good enough job keeping up on this. |
apologize. By way of explanation I can only say that is seems we feel behind at the end
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May 23, 2016

Holly L. Wolcott, City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk

200 North Spring Street, Room 224
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Subject: East Hollywood BID 1% Quarter Report

Dear Ms. Wolcott:

Attached please find the quarterly report for the East Hollywood BID for the 1% Quarter of 2016.
Below, I have included a table with the information about expenditures for the BID in the 1%
Quarter, and a copy of the March financial statement. A copy of our quarterly newsletter has been
sent out under separate cover.

Activities for the 1 quarter included regularly scheduled monthly meetings of the Board of
Governors in February and March. Additionally, the Board’s Budget Committee and Sidewalk
Repair Committee also met in March. The EHBID continued planning efforts for the grant
awarded during the 2009 Metro Call for Projects, to fund street medians along Vermont Avenue
in hopes of calming traffic and enhancing the pedestrian experience in this highly traveled area of
the city. The Vermont corridor is home to several major institutions including the Braille Institute,
LA City College, Kaiser Permanente, and Children’s Hospital all of which would benefit from the
pedestrian safety enhancements proposed by the BID. The BID has also continued its efforts to
improve the street-scape along the Vermont Corridor with the continuation of its tree planting and
maintenance program which began at the end of 2011. The BID has assumed responsibility for
the watering and general upkeep of over 70 trees along Vermont Avenue as well as maintenance
of the Vermont Triangle at the intersections of Hollywood Blvd., Prospect St. and Vermont Ave.

A report on specific budget line expenditures follows:

Budget Line Item #1 — Streetscape

Expenditures of $5,382 were made in this category to HBT/LA for the BID’s regular streetscape
services including tree care and pruning for the months of December (2015) and January. An
additional $3000 was paid to Precision Concrete Cutting for completion of a survey of the BID’s
sidewalks.
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Budget Line Item #2 - Maintenance

The cleaning/beautification contract with HBT calls for maintenance services within the BID
including trash removal, sidewalk cleaning, and overall maintenance of the Vermont Triangle. Due
to late billings from our contractor, expenditures of $20,601 were made in this category for
streetscape services for the months of October (2015), December (2015) and January.

Budget Line Item #3 — Administration and Advocacy

The administrative services contract with the Hollywood Chamber of Commerce calls for $6250
in quarterly fees for administration of the BID, payments were made to the Chamber for the 4t
Quarter of 2015 and the 1% Quarter of 2016. Payments of $200 were made for January and
February to the BID’s accountant, Joe Gallardo, CPA. A total of $13,102 was expended in this
category for the 4" Quarter.

Budget Line Item #4 — Marketing and Promotion
No funds were expended in this category during the quarter.

Budget Line Item #S — Contingency
No funds were expended in this category during the quarter.

We continue to believe that things are progressing well with the East Hollywood Business
Improvement District, and the Board remains enthusiastic about what they are able to accomplish.

Sincerely,
M %l\dumwv
Nicole Shahenian

Executive Director
East Hollywood Business Improvement District





East Hollywood Business Improvement District
FY 2016 Budget

Revenue “Finds 1stQuarter 2ndQuarter.  3rdQuarter. . athquarter  YeartoDats
Parcel Assesments $223,244.00
Carry Over $79,000.00
Total Funding $302,244

Streetscape/Landscape (43.3%) $130,790 $8,382 $8,382
Maintenance (33.1%) $100,015 $20,601 $20,601
Adminstration and Advocacy (13.3%) $40,185 $13,102 $13,102
Marketing (8.1%) $24,557 $0 $0
Contingency (2.2%) $6,698 $0 $0
Total $302,245 $42,085 $42,085

2016 Committed Funds

* Streetscape: Includes $48,000 in carryover funds from 2015

* Maintenance: $31,000 in carryover funds from 2015







of 2012 and beginning of 2013 when | was on medical leave and have not caught up
properly since. For several of the issues it appears we covered happenings of multiple
quarters in one newsletter. There are several that we are missing all together.

There are a few newsletters that you didn’t have amongst your list. | have attached
above. | am not sure what to do about the quarters that we did not publish the newsletter,
they date back many years. Should | go back and try and recreate? Any advice on how to
proceed would be greatly appreciated. | am so sorry for this.

As you know, the EHBID is very small and operates without any dedicated support staff.
Having an already full plate with my Hollywood Chamber duties, | admittedly have let
things fall too far behind. I just didn’t realize how far. 1 am a bit surprised that | have not
had outreach from your office prior to this about the missing items. It may have been
easier to address if we had caught this back in 2013 when the problems first started
occurring... Regardless, | am eager to get this resolved. Please let me know what you
recommend.

Additionally, I can assure you that going forward this will not happen again. | have made
some internal changes to elevate the priority of getting the newsletter out on time and in
your hands by each quarter’s deadline.

With regards to the items you are missing, | have attached what I could find above.

For 2012: it looks like we sent out a single newsletter covering the activities of the both

the 15t and 2" Quarters. We are missing the 3" and 4™. (This is when | was on disability
leave).

2013: it appears that we sent out a single newsletter covering the activities of the both the
2" and 3" Quarters. We are missing the 15t Quarter. (This is when I was on disability
leave)

2014: The first quarter newsletter covers activates from the 2013 4% quarter as well as the

2014 15t Quarter. We also published a 2nd quarter report. We are missing the 3" and 41"
quarter.

2015: We sent out a 4™ quarter 2015 issue (attached) but are missing Quarters 1-3.

2016: The 2016 1st quarter report is attached. And you will be receiving the 2" Quarter
report on time in July.

Again, | am so sorry for the inconvenience of all of this. Please let me know what steps
you would like me to take to resolve. | can be reached on my cell phone at 323-472-
3222.

I look forward to hearing from you.

-Nicole

From: Eugene Van Cise [mailto:eugene.vancise@lacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 12:33 PM

To: Shahenian, Nicole <Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>
Subject: Re: East Hollywood BID Invoices.

Nicole,
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Give me what you have and I'll explain 2012 to Miranda.
Eugene

On Tue, May 10, 2016 at 10:59 AM, Shahenian, Nicole
<Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net> wrote:

Eugene-

Here is the 2016 1%t Quarter BID News. It was mailed out last week so you should also be
getting a hard copy shortly.

| will compile what | have of the others and send to you this afternoon. | am skeptical of
being able to find all of the 2012 ones. That was the year | was on medical leave and | am not
sure what happened while | was out. | will let you know what | find! But in the event that |
can’t locate them, how do | proceed?

-Nicole

From: Eugene Van Cise [mailto:eugene.vancise@lacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 7:37 AM

To: Shahenian, Nicole <Nicole@hollywoodchamber.net>
Subject: East Hollywood BID Invoices.

Nicole,

I have invoices for $387.30, $72,291.74 and 146,852.71. Miranda has rejected
payment because of our records indicate that we have not received the following
newsletters:

2012: All 4 quarters.
2013: All 4 quarters.
2014: 1st & 2nd quarters.
2015: All 4 quarters.
2016: 1st quarter.

If you have these available, you may email them to me.

Please contact me if you should have any questions.

Eugene Van Cise
Management Analyst 11
Office of the City Clerk
213-978-1315
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